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Our office has received your claim relating to the towing of your car. You indicate that your
- vehicle was towed on May 10, 2001. You retrieved your vehicle on that same day and returned to the tow
- lot on May 16, 2001 and filled out a Complaint and: Investigation form statmg the tailgate of your vehicle

~ had paint damage

Our investigation reveals that your car was towed on May 10, 2001 for being illegally parked in a
construction zone. The PT-27 indicates that there were scratches on the tailgate of your vehicle prior to
the tow. The videotape taken when your vehicle entered the tow lot also confirms this damage. The
damage to your car appears to have happened prior to the tow and therefore we are denying your claim.

If you wish to appeal this decision, you may do so by sending a letter within 21 days of receipt of
this letter to the Milwaukee City Clerk, 200 East Wells Street, Room 205, Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202.
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Very truly yours,
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